house, starting at the above-mentioned point B; thence for 589 metres in a northerly direction to point C, being a
point on the old Jan Mostert's Road, 250 metres north of the ruin, including the road reserve of 30 metres, all
situated on the Remainder of Erf 1001, Ceres District.

5. The building complex consisting of the dwelling-house and three outbuildings, situated on the farm Welgegund 300,
in the Wellington District.
6. The property with the building known as Tindall House thereon, being Erf 106, situated on the corner of Tindall and
Buitenkant Sreets, McGregor.
7. The buildings known as Shri Siva Subramanier and Marramman Aulayam, situated on Erf 85, at Upper Valley Road,
South End, Port Elizabeth.
8. The dwelling-house known as Herewood House, situated on Erf 2594, at 15 Pearson Street, Port Elizabeth.
9. The building known as the Dutch Reformed Church, situated on Erven 304 and 314, on the corner of Voortrekker
and Station Streets, Indwe.
10. The building known as the Apollo Theatre, situated on Erf 250, at 88 Church Street, Victoria West.
11.  The Ant Deco buildings known as Villa Guy, Peter’s Place and Dudley Court, situated on the Remainder of Erf 485,
Erven 602 and 639 and Portions 1 and 2 of Erf 639, at Seventh Avenue, Parktown North, Johannesburg.
12. The farmhouse situated on Portion 49 of the farm Renosterspruit 326, in the Klerksdorp District.
13. The building known as the “Ou Plaas” Guesthouse, with 10 metres of surrounding land, situated on the farm
. Holfontein 147, in the Lichtenburg District.
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